
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Brian Boxer [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer] 
5/12/2020 10:08:57 AM 
cerwin@esassoc.com; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson 
[fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Gordon Anderson (gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com) 
[gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com]; Christopher E. Jackson [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce Jones 

(rkj@kbblaw.com) [rkj@kbblaw.com]; Lisa Trifiletti (lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com) [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; 
Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) 
[dennis@mcadvise.com]; Gerard Mccallum II (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; 
Chris Holmquist (cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com) [cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com]; Tay Via (tvia@coblentzlaw.com) 
[tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) 
[dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright 
[twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Joshua Steinhauer [JRS@cpdb.com]; Peter Puglese (ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org) 

[ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]; Heidi Rous (HRous@esassoc.com) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative 
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/ cn=Recipients/cn=a6e9fe97c5 7146aea28279768e637045-H eidi Rous]; 
jsteinhauer@coblentzlaw.com; Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

IBEC Items 2 
see below 

5/12/2020 10:00:00 AM 
5/12/2020 1:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Required 
Attendees: 

cerwin@esassoc.com; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org); Fred Jackson; Gordon Anderson 
(gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com); Christopher E. Jackson; Royce Jones (rkj@kbblaw.com); Lisa Trifiletti 
(lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com); Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com); Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com); 
Gerard McCall um II (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com); Chris Holmquist (cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com); Tay Via 
(tvia@coblentzlaw.com); Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com); Whit 

Manley; Tiffany Wright; Joshua Steinhauer; Peter Puglese (ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org); Heidi Rous 
(HRous@esassoc.com); jsteinhauer@coblentzlaw.com; Perla Solis 

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room 

Join from a video conferencing system or application 



r meeting numbeL 
ost PIN in your video conferencing system or application to start 

Need help? Go to 


